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Adam Talianchich
"ggdraper@att.net".GWIA.GATEDOM
1218/03 3:38PM
Re: UT Southwestern Medical Center - Acct No. D8-2459-D - Standard Permit 51§.06 E trJ I

Yes, while the standard permit issuance letter does not specifically mention the urea management units
associated with the Generator-Engine Sets authorized under Standard Permit 51806 issued on 10/16/02,
they are are also covered by this permit. The urea storage tanks, associated fugitives, and ammonia
emissions from the gen-sets were included in the permit representations at the time of the original permit
application and were reviewed as part of the initial permitting process. I will put a copy of this email in the
permanent file as well to maintain a record that the urea management units are indeed authorized. If you
have any further questions, feel free to contact me.

Adam Talianchich
(512) 239-1377
TCEQ
Air Permits Division
Combustion Section

>>> "Glenn Draper" <ggdraper@att.net> 12/03/03 02:59PM »>
Adam

As we discussed on 12/02/03, ~is my understanding that the urea
management units associated with the Generator-Engine Sets authorized
under Standard Permit 51806 issued on 10/16/02 are also covered by this
permit since the units are auxiliary items associated with the
generator-engine sets. Also the projected urea emissions from these
units were provided to the TCEQ during the Standard Permit review. The
urea management units associated with the Generator-Engine Sets are as
follows:

FIN Description
UR-1 South Urea Storage Tank
UR-2 North Urea Storage Tank
SUR-1 South Urea Day Tank 1
SUR-2 South Urea Day Tank 2
SUR-3 South Urea Day Tank 3
SUR-4 South Urea Day Tank 4
NUR-1 North Urea Day Tank 1
NUR-2 North Urea Day Tank 2
NUR-3 North Urea Day Tank 3

I would appreciate your providing acknowledgement that these un~s and
associated piping are covered by Standard Permit 51806.

If you should have any questions or require additional information,
please do not hes~ate to contact me at (214) 692-7966, or e-mail at
ggdraper@att.net.

Glenn G. Draper, P.E.
Glenn G. Draper Engineering
2816 Hanover Ave.

>Dallas, Texas 75225
Phone: (214) 692-7966
Fax: (214) 692-7965

mailto:ggdraper@att.net.
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e-mail: ggdraper@att.net

cc: "Esequ iel.Barrera@UTSouthwestern.edu".GWIAGATEDOM;
"jose.lopez@UTSouthwestern.edu".GWIAGATEDOM;
"Terry. Capone@UTSouthwestern.edu".GWIAGATEDOM; Erik Hendrickson

mailto:ggdraper@att.net

